
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022 WORK SESSION 

 
Clerk Jarrell Roe called the meeting to order at approximately 5:02pm in the 
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti 
Township.  
 

Members Present: Supervisor Brenda Stumbo, Clerk Heather Jarrell Roe and 

Treasurer Stan Eldridge 
Trustees: John Newman II, Gloria Peterson, Debbie Swanson 
and Jimmie Wilson, Jr. (Arrived at 5:05pm) 

                            

Members Absent:  None 

                    

Legal Counsel:   Wm. Douglas Winters 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments given. 
 
 

1. DTE GAS MAIN RENEWAL PRESENTATION……….MOLLY LUEMPERT-COY 
2. ISSUE MEDIA GROUP……………………………...…………….PAUL SCHUTT 
3. REALLOCATION OF HYDRO FUNDS……………….MICHAEL SARANEN 
4. AGENDA REVIEW……………..………………………SUPERVISOR STUMBO 
5. OTHER DISCUSSION…………..…………………………..BOARD MEMBERS                                              

 
 
REALLOCATION OF HYDRO FUNDS……………….MICHAEL SARANEN 
 
Michael Saranen stated that in the 2022 budget money was allocated for a 
shoreline stabilization grant that was not awarded to the Township. He stated that 
line item transfers will be needed to move those funds to cover other expenses. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she was very glad the township had applied for the grant 
for shoreline stabilization. She suggested it might be a good idea to issue a RFQ for 
the stabilization, in order to have the project ready to go in case it could qualify for 
ARPA dollars.   
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 2 
 
ISSUE MEDIA GROUP……………………………...…………….PAUL SCHUTT 
 
Paul Schutt from Issue Media Group gave a presentation to the Board (see 
attached). He stated they cover community activities that are not normally covered 
in mainstream media. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo asked about how many hits Ypsilanti Township and how many 
residents are reading the news articles. He stated it is approximately 32% in the 
township.  
 
Treasurer Eldridge asked if the City of Ypsilanti was a sponsor. Paul Shcutt 
responded that they had been in the past and they were working with the city to 
get them back on board. 
 
Trustee Wilson stated that people are really appreciative of the positive stories 
that are shared about the Township. 
 
Treasurer Eldridge asked about embedded journalism. Paul Schutt responded that 
it was about giving more attention to areas that were considered a “news dessert”, 
which is areas that are underreported on. Paul Schutt stated they have a journalist 
who is an Ypsilanti Township resident to report on the township. He stated that she 
attends local events and meetings to find news stories. Treasurer Eldridge asked 
about having the reporter attend township Board meetings. Paul Schutt responded 
that it is something that could be looked at and he would talk to our area reporter 
about that.  
 
AGENDA REVEW 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
REQUEST TO APPOINT CLERK HEATHER JARRELL ROE, TRUSTEE GLORIA PETERSON 
AND TRUSTEE DEBBIE SWANSON TO THE YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP AMERICAN 
RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) COMMITTEE  

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 3 
 
Supervisor Stumbo reviewed the three Board members that were being requested 
to be appointed. Debbie Swanson, a 36 year public school teacher, Gloria Peterson, 
a retired AFSME Union Leader and Heather Jarrell Roe, a registered nurse. 
Supervisor Stumbo stated that there were lots of technical requirements in regard 
to spending this money and that Accounting Director Jovanna Neel would be 
adding her help to the committee to make sure that all reporting was accurate. 
 
Treasurer Eldridge stated that he felt these were three good people to appoint to 
the committee and that we was sure they would work to engage the community. 
 
REQUEST TO DESIGNATE FUNDS, IF RECEIVED, FROM A JANSSEN OPIOID 
SETTLEMENT TO WASHTENAW COUNTY             

 
Supervisor Stumbo stated that the township had applied for these funds and that 
she had reached out to Greg Dill about partnering with the county to use these 
funds. She stated that reporting for these dollars will be very strict. 
 
Trustee Wilson stated that someone earlier had been on the AG’s website and said 
the funds were higher than the $4000.00. He asked where the township had gotten 
that amount. Supervisor Stumbo stated that the $4000.00 per year for 18 years 
was on the website the township used to apply for the funds. She also stated that 
this number can continue to change until it is finalized.  
 
Trustee Swanson stated that she saw something saying the county could be getting 
a large sum from this settlement and was wondering how the county would be 
spending these dollars. She stated that she would like more collaboration and 
communication with the county. Supervisor Stumbo stated that she agreed and 
that some non-profit groups had reached out to see if there were funds available 
for their programs.  
 
Trustee Wilson asked if the amount of the settlement increased would this item 
have to come back to the Board or would it still be designated to the county. 
Supervisor Stumbo stated if there were any changes it would come back to the 
Board.  
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 4 
 
REQUEST TO PURCHASE MASKS FOR YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP RESIDENTS FOR THE 
PREVENTION OF COVID 19          
 
REQUEST TO PURCHASE COVID 19 TEST KITS FOR DISTRIBUTION TO YPSILANTI 
TOWNSHIP RESIDENTS        
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated that getting access to testing kits has been a real 
hardship and that there have been lots of calls from residents asking where they 
can go to be tested. Supervisor Stumbo stated that ARPA funds can be used to 
purchase the kits and masks.  She also stated that the township would be working 
with other entities for collaboration and so that efforts would not overlap. 
 
Michael Saranen stated having the financing in place was key to being ready and 
able to purchase masks and kits, if needed. He stated prices and supply are 
fluctuating and may no longer be the same as in his memo. 
 
Trustee Newman asked what the timeline is for receiving these items. Michael 
Saranen responded that COVID test kits are shipping in approximately 5 weeks and 
masks are sooner.  
 
Trustee Swanson talked about counterfeit masks and making sure that we are 
receiving real items. She also stated she is still very concerned by the lack of 
coordination with the county and that she feels this negatively impacts our 
residents. 
 
Trustee Swanson clarified that she was not referring to township employees in her 
frustrations and that she was aware that employees have worked very hard to 
keep residents informed.  
 
RESOLUTION 2022-01, OWNERS DAM SAFETY PROGRAM (ODSP) 
 
Michael Saranen stated that he had been bringing this resolution forward for the 
last several years in support of dam safety and promoting a safe project for our 
community and downstream communities. He stated this is to recognize the need 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 5 
 
for safety programs and funding for these programs. Michael Saranen stated this 
was only for the dam at Ford Lake.  
 
RESOLUTION 2022, 02, NON-MOTORIZED PEDESTRIAN CROSSING ON HURON 
STREET OVER I-94 
 
Michael Hoffmeister, Residential Services Director stated this is a resolution that 
commits the township to a $120,000.00 TAP Grant matching fund. He also stated 
this would include $98,900.00 to convert box band traffic signals to mast arms, 
which are light signals with the strings hanging down changed to the mast arms 
that hang over the street with street signs. Michael Hoffmeister stated that the 
plan is to go out for bid in February, award the bid in April and start construction 
soon after.  
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated that this is a welcome project for the safety of people 
who walk or bike on Huron St. between the city and the township.  
 
REQUEST TO APPROVE THE CONTRACT WITH ISSUE MEDIA GROUP FOR 2022 IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $12,000.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-272-801-000 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated there was a presentation on this item earlier in the work 
session. 
 
BUDGET AMENDMENT #1 
 
Supervisor Stumbo detailed the items on the budget amendment. 
 
AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS 
 
REQUEST TO SEEK QUOTES FOR ANNUAL PLAYGROUND MULCH INSTALLATION 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated this is an annual request to replace mulch at some of the 
township parks. She added that this will come back to the board for final approval.  
 
REQUEST TO SEEK QUOTES FOR THE ANNUAL SIDEWALK REPAIR PROGRAM 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 6 
 
REQUEST TO SEEK QUOTES FOR THE ANNUAL SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 
PROGRAM 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated that there are several ways to repair a sidewalk such as 
shaving portions down or injecting cement to make it level. 
 
REQUEST TO SEEK QUOTES FOR THE ANNUAL TREE TRIMMING AND REMOVAL 
PROGRAM 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated this is for work throughout the township and parks.  
 
REQUEST TO SEEK PROPOSALS FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR A WEBSITE REVAMP 
CONSULTING FIRM AND A WEBSITE CONTENT STRATEGIST 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated this will come back to the Board for final approval.  
 
Clerk Jarrell Roe gave an update from the Clerk’s office. She stated the State of 
Michigan has finalized the redistricting maps, however some legal challenges are 
expected. Clerk Jarrell Roe stated that the district areas didn’t necessarily change in 
geography for our area but the district numbers have. She added that once this is 
finalized we will have to send out updated voter ID cards to voters and that we 
hope to do this in conjunction with the county Clerk’s office to be as fiscally 
responsible as possible.  
 
Clerk Jarrell Roe stated she and Treasurer Eldridge, in conjunction with Human 
Resources had just completed interviews for an open position in each office and 
that they hoped to have both filled as soon as possible.  
 
Clerk Jarrell Roe stated the branding committee had met that day with the 
consultant and planned to bring an update to the Board soon.  
 
DTE GAS MAIN RENEWAL PRESENTATION……….MOLLY LUEMPERT-COY 
 
Molly Luempert-Coy stated she was a regional manager from DTE and is joined by 
other DTE representatives, as well as representatives from Miller Pipeline. She gave 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 7 
 
a presentation with Brandon Francis, DTE Project Manager on the gas main work in 
the township (see attached).  
 
Supervisor Stumbo asked about the size of the pipes being used. Brandon Francis 
stated it depended on the engineering requirements.  
 
Molly Luempert-Coy stated that DTE has been working on this project in different 
areas of the township for the past couple of years. 
 
Trustee Newman asked if these changes were for residences. Molly Luempert-Coy 
responded that these updates were for residences and the system as a whole. She 
added that the Michigan Public Service Commission had advised that these 
updates need to be made. Brandon Francis stated the main goals were to replace 
the metal pipes and move the meters from inside the home to outside. Trustee 
Newman asked how this relates to a home’s furnace and its pipes. Brandon Francis 
stated that if are any fuel lines within the home that needed to be replaced, DTE 
would replace those and relight any pilot lights, as needed.  
 
Trustee Swanson asked about when the lines are dug to replace the pipes are there 
other cables also in the same place. Brandon Francis responded that three days 
before each project begins Miss Digg is called out to mark any areas where other 
lines may be. Trustee Swanson asked if there was ever coordination between DTE 
and other groups that may need replace something underground so that areas only 
have to be dug up once. Molly Luempert-Coy stated that DTE will meet with the 
road commission and the township. Trustee Swanson asked if they would ever 
meet with the cable providers to coordinate and Molly Leumpert-Coy responded 
that they typically only meet with the municipality and the road commission.  
   
Trustee Swanson asked if there was ever a time when the meters were requested 
to be inside the homes. Molly Luemport-Coy stated that DTE has worked to get the 
meters outside for at least the last thirty days.  
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the Supervisor’s office hasn’t had any calls regarding this 
project, but has had some questions from area residents that wouldn’t have been 
directly informed.  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 8 
 
Trustee Wilson commented on the bills that people can receive that are out of 
whack because the bills have been estimates.  
 
ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
Attorney Winters stated that the first two weeks of 2022 felt like the last six 
months of 2021. He stated that he was suggesting that the township have a list of 
priorities. Attorney Winters stated they had been slammed with meeting requests 
in the last two weeks and most were for projects that were carrying over from 
2021. He stated that projects needed to be finalized before new ones were moved 
forward.  
 
Attorney Winters stated that the township had spent a large amount of time 
dealing with Ypsilanti Community Schools and how their empty school buildings 
would be re-purposed. He said that the township had had to go from fire to fire 
dealing with issues instead of being able to work with the schools to set up a plan. 
 
Attorney Winters stated that the township has also had to play catch up with the 
county in regard to the COVID 19 pop up testing site in the Walmart parking lot on 
Ellsworth. Everybody recognizes the need for testing. He stated that he had seen 
an announcement from the head of the World Health Organization stating that 
Omicron would not be last mutation of COVID that we see, so we have to know 
what the real plan in from the county. Attorney Winters stated that the county 
needs to engage with the township Board, fire marshal and other officials on what 
their plan may be. He said this goes back to what the priorities might be. 
 
Attorney Winters stated the Board had spent a lot of time working through 
challenges with the road commission to see if the township would have to do its 
own traffic impact study to ensure that there are traffic mitigation measures to 
help with the safety of the driving public.  
 
Attorney Winters stated there were many infrastructure issues and that it is 
excited to know that Connecting Communities and the Huron Pathway are moving 
forward. 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 9 
 
Attorney Winters stated that he and Michael Hoffmeister are meeting with Stantec 
to make sure that Loonfeather is completed properly and is ADA compliant.  
 
Attorney Winters stated that he has to use his judgement on what is the priority of 
Board and what is being shared because on any given day of the week there is so 
much going on. He stated this is why he thought it might be a good idea to have a 
brainstorming session with the Board for priorities and communication with other 
groups. He said the AAATA agreement and Reimagine Washtenaw are real 
concerns along with the development of Liberty Square, Seaver Farms and other 
areas. Attorney Winters stated that development agreements need to be 
monitored to ensure requirements are being met such as on-site security gates. 
 
Attorney Winters stated there were lots of thoughts on how to make 2022 a year 
where some situations are put to rest and new ones are embraced. He stated that 
he believed this Board was in the best place to exercise its leadership role make 
the county follow through on a 20 year old promise to bring recreation to the 
eastern side of the county.  
 
Attorney Winters stated that he had lots of questions that the Board may have to 
weigh into in regard to what is the best utilization of time. He stated it comes down 
to ad hoc moments where a person has to stop what they are working on because 
something has become more urgent. Attorney Winters stated he was not blaming 
any one group, but when the county decides to do pop up testing in a parking lot 
we need to know and that the township has resources to look at this from a safety 
stand point and be a true partner.  
 
Attorney Winters stated that he is concerned that there are so many balls in the 
air, that the township may catch the wrong one or drop one. He also stated 
hopefully in the future Board meetings could be moved to other locations during 
the summer. He stated he hopes that we get to a place where we do not have to 
keep revisiting the same issue which wastes time and money.  
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated that she is working on the vermin contract and that it 
has been expanded. She stated that the township is going to have to test for fire 
fighters, filling the open fire marshal position and union contract negotiations. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 10 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated that it is imperative that people follow the rules of the 
township for planning and zoning. She added that usually pop ups are temporary 
but this one is looking at a year. She stated the testing company did reach out to 
Jason Iacoangeli and they were told what would be required and the company 
showed up there anyway. Supervisor Stumbo stated that we cannot allow this 
because other groups would then follow and set up without following the rules.  
 
Supervisor stated that one of her goals is communication. She stated that we are 
the second largest municipality in the county and that we deserve to be informed.  
Supervisor Stumbo stated that we have attended road commission meetings and 
county commissioner meetings and need to continue to do so to help the township 
get a seat at the table.  
 
The Work Session meeting was adjourned at approximately 6:51pm.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Heather Jarrell Roe, Clerk 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti                   



IMPACT REPORT
January-November 2021







– Media | Focus on loss –



– Solutions Journalism –

“It’s not so much about people doing terrible 
things that are hidden from view, it’s about 
people doing remarkable things that are 
hidden from view.” 
– DAVID BORNSTEIN, THE NEW YORK TIMES



Embedded JournalismOn The Ground Program



• Editorial coverage about the people, projects and 
innovations that are helping to shape “what’s next” for the 
community

• Increase awareness, understanding and resident voice
• Addressing News Deserts

• Increase investment
• Foundations and other funders
• For profit developers
• Public sector investment
• Banking and lenders



Embedded JournalismOn The Ground Program– Editorial advisories and listening sessions –



Editorial Advisories

Advisory #1
Topic: Arts and Culture
Date: March 4
Location: Corner Health Center
Attendees:  24

Advisory #2
Topic: Entrepreneurship
Date: June 17
Location: Virtual
Attendees: 16

3 Quarterly Editorial advisories are held throughout 
the year and focus on a particular topic of interest 
to the community. All funders are invited to each 
advisory along with community members who 
specialize in each topic.

Advisory #3
Topic: Health and Equity
Date: Sept 16
Location: Virtual
Attendees: 14



ENGAGEMENT
During the course of the program, our project 
manager and engagement manager attends 
events in the Ypsi and Ypsi Township 
community.

Over 20 events 
attended in the past 
year



YPSI TOWNSHIP



YPSI TOWNSHIP

















EDITORIAL HIGHLIGHTS



EDITORIAL HIGHLIGHTS



EDITORIAL HIGHLIGHTS





READERSHIP

67

2,627,534
people reached

25,030
Engagement

Jan-November 2021

19.5% of the population over 18 in Ypsilanti are reading On The Ground
36.25% of the population over 18 in Ypsilanti Township are reading On The Ground



Organizations Sharing Stories
● Lincoln Consolidated Schools
● Ypsilanti District Library
● Women and Men Working For Change
● Positively Ypsilanti!!!
● Ann Arbor Area Community Foundation
● Recovery-Infused Yoga Community Center
● Youth Justice Fund
● Flint Water SCANDAL
● Ypsilanti Community Schools
● Washtenaw Community College
● Ypsilanti Township, MI – Government
● YCS Ford Early Learning Center
● Perry Early Learning Center
● The Student Advocacy Center of Michigan
● ACCE- Achieving College and Career Education
● Covid19 Coverage In The Urban Community
● University of Michigan School of Social Work
● African American Cultural & Historical Museum of Washtenaw County
● Holmes Elementary School
● Women and Men Working For Change
● Ozone House
● Ypsilanti Community Schools
● League of Michigan Bicyclists
● County Commissioner Sue Shink
● Commissioner Jason Morgan
● HighScope
● Motown Writers & Michigan Literary Network
● Educate Youth 501c3

● Ann Arbor Summer Festival: Top of the Park
● OS Community Services
● School-Community Health Alliance of Michigan
● Riverside Arts Center
● The Salvation Army Washtenaw County
● Survivors Speak
● Avalon Housing
● Black Farmers Nationwide
● Michigan Municipal League Foundation
● The G.C. and Frances Hawley Museum
● The Atlanta Mobile Market
● WCC Entrepreneurship
● Washtenaw Area Transportation Study
● A Working Michigan
● FYT-Black Women in Business
● Willow run High school alumni
● Willow Run Edmonson Jr High Alumni
● WEMU 89.1
● ANN ARBOR LOVES LIVE MUSIC!
● Sonic Lunch
● Leon Speakers
● Big Brothers Big Sisters of Washtenaw County
● Fundamental Sound Co
● Human Element
● The Student Advocacy Center of Michigan
● BOSS: Brothers On Spirituality and Society Dr. William Reese Jr. Editor
● The Ypsilanti Food Co-Op
● Friends In Deed
● Puffer Reds



Organizations Sharing Stories
● PTD Productions
● Sidetrack Bar and Grill
● ANN ARBOR LOVES LIVE MUSIC!
● Blues Lovers-local
● Ann Arbor Humans Who Wonk
● Washtenaw Housing Alliance
● Washtenaw County Office of Community & Economic Development
● SOS Community Services
● Regional Alliance for Healthy Schools
● Contacto Michigan
● Meals on Wheels America
● Karen homemade cuisine
● Under The Radar Michigan
● WCC Conference Services
● Ypsi Real
● Inforum Michigan
● City of Ypsilanti Parks and Recreation
● Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation Commission
● Whiplash
● Michigan Solar Users Network
● Great Lakes Renewable Energy Association
● Child Care Network
● Washtenaw County Community Mental Health
● Aging Out Institute
● Hammond Climate Solutions



MEDIA PARTNERSHIP

65,000+
Listeners

Concentrate is continuing its partnership with WEMU 
with the on-air component to the program. 

Project manager Sarah Rigg along with a guest is 
interviewed by WEMU reporter Lisa Barry every week 
about the latest OTG Ypsi content. The interviews air 
every Wednesday morning and afternoon on WEMU 
and is also posted on their website. The OTG content 
is also linked on WEMU’s website.



MEDIA REPRINTS

The Washtenaw Jewish News reprints 
some of the OTG Ypsi stories in their 
paper. They recently reprinted a story 
of Sarah’s that appeared in their April 
issue. 



MEDIA REPRINTS

The Washtenaw Health Initiative 
newsletter through CHRT reprints 
a lot of OTG Ypsi stories in their 
newsletter. 



MEDIA REPRINTS

WCC's Entrepreneurship Center 
newsletter linked to Sarah’s story 
about the founding of the 
Association of Businesses of 
Color.

Thanks to Concentrate and WEMU for highlighting local 
business owners involved in the EC's Renew Program!

Read more about local business owners Celeste Green 
of Spanish for Kids and Julie Palmer of JEM Events, two 
participants in the Renew Training & Business Grant 
Program, which started in January 2021.

Read the Concentrate article here: WCC program helps 
Ypsi-area women, minority, and veteran entrepreneurs 
creatively weather COVID-19.

Listen to WEMU's radio interview here: On The Ground 
Ypsi: A Local Program Offers Assistance To Businesses 
Struggling Due To Pandemic.

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OqXAV6_Boxig-c5FQfCUAsAcw_Zk9pTdfiPaj1fdy8p1ZDUD6tg5-VTTyGGQX772evxKqZrN4-FEj2PogptxA5h5c7qS5EmyynBZzqzhhsOwPS3O31dbUdjhweL-UDamglbGcydfaVZsx1gGS6WeovxgHvP8vygWHt5-vFPjQ_UUGyZQCU-k8FldewTTyAldW1fFLFz3GOTlHWGyzSHcYYQJkDrqyHCD&c=C_esqMa2l8ggJAn2W6PSEekjKz17pPXdTSqLF1tVhrogZpbYBQgwOw==&ch=wTipwsQ9-xQKs6c05hrm5r9KtZp2pHMBJSd89eHwy1pA-8vZs3EdrA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OqXAV6_Boxig-c5FQfCUAsAcw_Zk9pTdfiPaj1fdy8p1ZDUD6tg5-VTTyGGQX772PUNfAUQ4_D0nRia9MqDofAaoAuDP0H2B_MH91lRkvgfFQTnx70euXhW4faBtgCu7cOFj7UuxjxLlLVSkxaeqhTWQuX20AefuLN-jpK8us4ZVE0lx2OMQcFZujo2B5IjmQOEsCHIabHLKp30ZqHo5CUp4mgEFNiVH1qhB5rg8vsmEdCLApJlNNIVmUK3IgxP0AyPpYmrSRF8=&c=C_esqMa2l8ggJAn2W6PSEekjKz17pPXdTSqLF1tVhrogZpbYBQgwOw==&ch=wTipwsQ9-xQKs6c05hrm5r9KtZp2pHMBJSd89eHwy1pA-8vZs3EdrA==


IMPACT REPORTNEW FEATURE: Impact 
Measurement Tool

1.IMG’s CMS connects story sources 
interviewed to capture Impact.

2.Story Sources receive a notice when their 
story publishes, and then again 60-90 days 
after a story is published.

3.An Impact survey is sent to story sources 
asking about impact. Followed by Source 
interviews to dig deeper.

NEW IMPACT REPORTING 
TOOL



IMPACT
Concentrate ran an article in June about Y-Town 

Quality of Life initiative piloted by the Washtenaw 
County Sheriff's Office in Ypsilanti Township.

JoAnn McCollum, president of The New West Willow 
Neighborhood Association says,  “there was more 
talk at the neighborhood general meeting about the 
article and it helped the Quality of Life committee 
get more attention.”

“Residents stated they felt better knowing that 
something was being done and wanted to help with 
keeping the neighborhood safe and quiet.”



IMPACT

Concentrate ran an article in June about the 
Independent Film Festival Ypsilanti.

Event organizer Donald Harrison says that 
the article “helped increase turn out at our 
event.”



IMPACT
In October 2020, Concentrate ran a story on 
Ypsilanti residents Yolanda and Keith Ragland, 
founders of Elevation Youth Corp, an arts 
education nonprofit for youth. Shortly after the 
story ran, the Raglands said that so many reached 
out to volunteer for their organization and 
donated money. 

“We are forever grateful,” said Yolanda and Keith 
Ragland.



IMPACT
In January, Concentrate ran a story about the 
Ypsilanti Community Schools (YCS) creating in-
person and virtual learning labs to help parents 
who have been struggling during the COVID-19 
pandemic to juggle working at home with helping 
their children learn virtually.

Shortly after the story ran, Dwayne Hunter, the 
Parkridge Community Center Learning Lab Site 
coordinator said a lot of families in the area reach 
out to see if their student qualified for the 
Learning Lab.



IMPACT
In September 2020, Concentrate ran a story on 
SolarYpsi celebrating its 15th year with 
ambitious plan for solar installations on 100 
Ypsi homes. 

Dave Strenski, founder of SolarYpsi says that 
the publicity in Concentrate led to more 
donations to the organization, 6 new 
volunteers, and 28 inquires about articles and 
new contacts about the grassroots effort to 
encourage local solar projects.



FUNDERS



IMPACT
Concentrate ran an article last October 

about a new project encourages 
exploration of Ypsi's public art through 
writing prompts.

Cathy Fleischer, YpsiWrites co-founder, 
says that after the article ran “many 
people responded, telling us they would 
like to experience the art project.”

YpsiWrites also got some new volunteers 
as a result, and others mentioned they 
learned about the organization from the 
story.



STAFF

Sarah Rigg
PROJECT MANAGER

Patrick Dunn
MANAGING EDITOR, CONCENTRATE



DTE Gas Renewal Program

Ypsilanti

2022 Project Preview

January 3rd, 2022



Agenda

2

• Introductions

• Purpose: Gas Upgrade Benefits

• Safety: COVID-19 Precautions

• Scope: 2022 Overview

• Contractor Partners

• Resident Communications

• Property Restoration Plan

• Contact Information



Gas Renewal Program Introduction and Benefits

3

• $3.5 billion investment over 18 years to our natural gas infrastructure, 
improving safety and reliability.

• Gas upgrade includes: new pipes and service lines, meter relocation from 
inside to outside of the building and installation of new natural gas 
advanced meters.

Benefits include: 

• New and improved materials minimize the risk 
of gas leaks

• Enables remote meter shutoff response to gas 
leaks

• Minimize estimated meter reads

• Eliminates the need for DTE to enter the home 
for maintenance

• Facilitates more frequent comprehensive 
inspections and maintenance



Gas Renewal Program COVID-19 Safety Precautions 

4

Rest assured that we are committed to doing 
what’s right. When you see or interact with our 
crews, know that we will be following medically 
recommended safety protocols, including:

• Daily health screenings

• Social distancing

• Wearing face safety glasses, masks and gloves

Please let us know if you or anyone in your home 
has recently been ill so that we can take 
additional precautions.

We need your help, too. Please keep a safe 
distance (at least six feet) from our crews. 



Scope Overview– Ypsilanti 4

5



DTE-approved contractors will be performing various 
construction activities

6

Sewer Inspection

Property Restoration

Gas Main Installation

Meter Relocation
Service Line Upgrades

Main Retirement

TBD



Ypsilanti Scope of Work

7

•10.5 miles of 
new gas main

will be installed
and 836 service 

lines will be 
upgraded

333 meters will 
be moved from 

inside to 
outside of 
structures

•Property 
restoration will 
be completed
within 30 days
of service line 
upgrade (May-

Oct)

Construction: January 2022 – September 2022



Methods of Communication

8

1) Letter

• Customer Notification USPS letter and email (sent to premise and landlord)

• Restoration Reminder Nov – April (sent to premise and landlord)

2)  Door Hangers

• Schedule Appointment

• Restoration Process/Care

• Final - restoration complete

3) Nextdoor.com (and app)

4) Website

• Frequently Asked Questions: http://dteenergy.com/gasrenewal

• Program Status map: http://dteenergy.com/gasrenewalmaps

http://dteenergy.com/gasrenewal
http://dteenergy.com/gasrenewalmaps


Customer Notification Letter prior to gas main installation

9

Letter and email sent prior to 
start of gas main installation

Copy of letter and translations 
available. See tab “What Gas 
Customers Can Expect”
Dteenergy.com/gasrenewal

https://www.newlook.dteenergy.com/wps/wcm/connect/dte-web/home/service-request/common/natural-gas/rates/gas-renewal-program


Corner House Letter 

10

A special letter is being sent to 
customers who live on a 
corner

Customers on a corner may be 
impacted slightly more by 
construction activities



Door Hangers 

11



Pre-Construction Activities

12

Please help us ensure a safe and timely project 
by responding to DTE or its contractors if 
contacted.

Prior to construction, a few safety measures 
will be performed by Miss Dig and DTE 
contractors including:

1. Periodic staking of the road right-of-way 
boundaries

2. Marking and locating existing underground 
utilities (electric, water, gas, sewer, comm)

3. Inspecting and locating privately-owned 
sewer service lines (may require home 
entry*)

*During a sewer pre-inspection, DTE Gas will assess the 
site to ensure all sewer pipelines and privately-owned 
laterals near the gas line work area are inspected and 
located so that damage from gas line installation can be 
avoided. 



Restoration for GRP work will follow service completions by 
approximately 10 to 15 business days during restoration 
season (May thru October)

13

• Door hangers with restoration next steps 
will be provided following service 
completions

• As services are completed on a street 
segment, a Restoration Coordinator will 
walk the streets to record all measurements 
and damages for restoration as well

– Restoration Coordinators will also carry a 
business card with their cell number for any 
restoration concerns or questions

– Station numbers are provided on all 
communications for any questions or 
concerns

– Restoration Information also available here: 
(See tab “What Gas Customers Can Expect”) 
Dteenergy.com/gasrenewal

• Restoration will follow service completions 
on a completed street segment by 10 to 15 
business days

Inside of door hanger

https://www.newlook.dteenergy.com/wps/wcm/connect/dte-web/home/service-request/common/natural-gas/rates/gas-renewal-program


Communication Cadence

14

30 Days Before 14 Days Before Construction Day 0-7 Days After 

Letters

Next Door Posts

Email

Door Hangers

Website Map Post Restoration

Weekly Updates

Post services

Schedule Appointment

Post Restoration

2 week notice

Initial Post

Notification Letter & 
Magnet



Gas Renewal Program Contact Information

15

313 - 270 – 9240

A DTE representative is available 

Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. – 4 p.m.

If calling after hours, leave a message and expect a return call within 2 
business days.

FAQ’s

www.dteenergy.com/gasrenewal

https://www.newlook.dteenergy.com/wps/wcm/connect/dte-web/home/service-request/common/natural-gas/rates/gas-renewal-program

	Insert from: "DTE Ypsilanti 2022 Presentation.pdf"
	DTE Gas Renewal Program�
	Agenda
	Gas Renewal Program Introduction and Benefits
	Gas Renewal Program COVID-19 Safety Precautions 
	Scope Overview– Ypsilanti 4
	DTE-approved contractors will be performing various construction activities
	Ypsilanti Scope of Work
	Methods of Communication
	Customer Notification Letter prior to gas main installation
	Corner House Letter 
	Door Hangers 
	Pre-Construction Activities
	Restoration for GRP work will follow service completions by approximately 10 to 15 business days during restoration season (May thru October)
	Communication Cadence
	Gas Renewal Program Contact Information


